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Q. (State Bar No. 166357)
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

KIM KARDASHIAN, an
individual,

Plaintiff,
¥s.

THE GAP, INC., a Delaware
Corporation; OLD NAVY, LLC,
a Delaware Limited Liability
Company; OLD NAVY
APPAREL), LLC, a California
imited Lia iliti Company;
GAP (APPAREL), LLC, a
California Limited Liability
Company; and DOES 1 - 10

Defendants.

LACYL1-5960DF (AN

Action No.

COMPLAINT FOR:

1. VIOLATION OF THE LANHAM

ACT; 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a) (UNFAIR
COMPETITIOIS) @)

. VIOLATION OF THE CALIFORNIA

COMMON LAW RIGHT OF
PUBLICITY

. VIOLATION OF THE CALIFORNIA

STATUTORY RIGHT OF
PUBLICITY; CIVIL CODE § 3344

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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Plaintiff, Kim Kardashian, by and through her attorneys The Hecker Law

Group, hereby alleges as follows:
THE PARTIES

1. Plaintiff, Kim Kardashian, is an individual and a resident of Los Angeles,

California.

2. Defendant, The Gap, Inc. (“The Gap”), is a Delaware corporation with its
principal place of business located at 2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, California
94105.

3.  Defendant, Old Navy, LLC (“Old Navy”), is a Delaware Limited
Liability Company and a subsidiary of The Gap, with its principal place of business

located at 2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, California 94105.

4. Defendant, Old Navy (Apparel), LLC (“Old Navy Apparel”), is a
California Limited Liability Company and a subsidiary of The Gap, with its principal
place of business located at 2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, California 94105.

5. Defendant, Gap (Apparel), LLC (“Gap Apparel”) is a California Limited

Liability Company and a subsidiary of The Gap, with its principal place of business

" located at 2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, California 94105.

6.  Plaintiff is currently unaware of the true names and capacities of DOES 1
through 20, inclusive, and therefore sues them by those fictitious names. Plaintiff will

amend this Complaint to allege their true names and capacities when they are

~ ascertained.

7. Defendants, and each of them, are, and at all terms herein were, the alter-
ego, principal, agent, employee, employer, joint venturer, customer, and/or otherwise
affiliated with one another so as to be liable in such capacity for the acts alleged
herein.

JURISDICTION & VENUE
8. This is an action for, infer alia, violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a) and

violation of the California common law and statutory right of publicity.
-




THE HECKER LAW GROUP
1925 Centuyy Park East, Suite 2300

Los Angeles, California 90067

O 0 =~ O Or b W N -

BN N INY NOR N | S 6 =Y ke e - i .—\>._x -
W~ O s W NN - O W N B DN - O

Case 2:11-cv-05960-DSF -MAN  Document 1  Filed 07/20/11 Page 3 of 14 Page ID #:26

9. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over the federal cause of action
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331. This Court has jurisdiction over the state law claims
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).

10.  Venue for this action is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28
U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and (c) in that the acts alleged against Plaintiff occurred in this
judicial district.

ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS FOR RELIEF
KIM KARDASHIAN

11. Kim Kardashian (“Plaintiff”) is an internationally known celebrity,

model, television personality, actress, entrepreneur and pop culture icon.

12.  Plaintiff has attained an extraordinary level of popularity and fame in the
United States and around the world, and is the subject of pervasive public interest and
attention in contemporary mainstream media, including television, web-based media
and print media. She is highly sought after to endorse commercial products and
services using her name, likeness, identity and persona.

13.  Plaintiff is widely recognized as the star of the hit television series

- "Keeping Up with the Kardashians", the most watched television series in the history

of E!/ Entertainment Television.

14.  Plaintiff is among the top celebrities who drive the most consumer traffic
to brand advertisers’ websites, according to the celebrity endorsement website Ad.ly.
Plaintiff’s official website, kimkardashian.com, receives tens of millions of page
views per month and is ranked among the highest of any celebrity.

15.  Plaintiff has more than eight million followers on Twitter, more than five
million “likes” on Facebook, and is among the top personalities searched on the
Internet. Microsoft has reported that the term “Kim Kardashian” was the most
frequently searched term on Microsoft’s Bing Search engine in 2010, exceeding all
other searched terms by 20%.

16.  Plaintiff has been featured on the covers of dozens of popular and widely
-3
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circulated magazines, including Cosmopolitan, Glamour, Allure, Harpers Bazaar,
People, W, and Shape, and is well known for her distinctive and consistent look,
fashion and style.

17.  Plaintiff has appeared as a guest on numerous television shows, including
The Today Show, Regis and Kelly, The View, The Rachel Ray Show, The Tyra
Banks Show, America’s Next Top Model, Piers Morgan Tonight, The Larry King
Show, Late Night With David Letterman, The Tonight Show with Jay Leno, Jimmy
Kimmel Live!, Late Night with Jimmy Fallon, and many others. She also has been
featured in widely viewed musical performances, including as a celebrity contestant
on the hit television series “Dancing with the Stars” and in music video productions.

18.  Plaintiff has selectively endorsed, and continues to selectively endorse, a
variety of products and services, including clothing, shoes, fashion accessories,
athletic wear, jewelry, perfume, skin care products and fashion styling services.

19.  Plaintiff is the co-owner, chief fashion stylist and celebrity endorser of

ShoeDazzle®, a fashion apparel and stylist service company. She is the co-owner and

- acelebrity endorser of the DASH designer boutiques which sell fashion clothing and
17|

accessories. She is a co-creator and celebrity endorser of the Kardashian Kollection
for Sears, which includes apparel, accessories, handbags, lingerie, shoes, jewelry and
shoes, as well as for the brand K-Dash by Kardashian for QVC. Further, she has
produced, promoted and endorsed a popular fitness series, "Fit in Your Jeans by
Friday", which has held the number one spot on the popular merchandise website
Amazon.com.

20. Plaintiff has invested substantial time, energy, finances and
entrepreneurial effort in developing her considerable professional and commercial
achievements and success, as well as in developing her popularity, fame, and
prominence in the public eye.

21. Plaintiff’s name, likeness, identity and persona have come to be

associated in the minds of the consuming public with products and services she
4 -
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endorses, including apparel products and entertainment services.

22.  Plaintiff’s name, likeness, identity and persona have become widely
known by a substantial segment of the public in the United States and internationally,
and thereby have become, and are, valuable commercial assets that symbolize Plaintiff
and the level of quality associated with Plaintiff’s products, services and entertainment
performances, and the goodwill that is associated with them.

23.  Plaintiff regularly receives substantial financial offers requesting
permission for, and seeking the use of, her name, likeness, identity and persona for
licensing, endorsing, marketing and promoting products, services and performances.

24.  Plaintiff maintains strict control over the manner in which her name,
likeness, identity and persona are used. Plaintiff exercises careful consideration in
selecting and approving products, services or performances that she will permit to
license or use her name, likeness, identity or persona. Plaintiff restricts such use and
licensing to products, services and performances that are of acceptably high quality to
Plaintiff, and for which compensation is commensurate with the exploitation and
value thereof.

DEFENDANTS’ WRONGFUL CONDUCT

25. In February 2011, Defendants launched a multimedia advertising

campaign to sell their products, including apparel and fashion accessories, using the
likeness, identity and persona of Plaintiff for commercial purposes without her
consent.

26. Defendants broadcast, displayed and otherwise publicized advertisements
for Defendants’ products, including apparel and fashion accessories, using, centered
around, and focused on, the likeness, identity, and persona of Plaintiff (“The
Infringing Ads”).

27. Defendants used Plaintiff’s likeness in the form of a celebrity “look-
alike” in the Infringing Ads.

28.  Defendants incorporated and used qualities, attributes and traits

-5-
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associated with Plaintiff’s likeness, identity, and persona in the Infringing Ads to
further evoke Plaintiff’s likeness, identity and persona.

29. Defendants incorporated a storyline associated with the Plaintiff’s
likeness, identity and persona in the Infringing Ads to further evoke Plaintiff’s
likeness, identity and persona.

30. Defendants’ Infringing Ads immediately received substantial attention
and interest from the media and the consuming public as a direct and proximate result
of Defendants’ unlawful use and misappropriation of Plaintiff’s likeness, identity and
persona.

31. The Infringing Ads are likely to cause confusion, and have caused actual
confusion, in the minds of the consuming public as to an association of Kim
Kardashian with Defendants’ products and services.

32. Following the release of the Infringing Ads, Defendants knowingly and
intentionally took steps to exacerbate and perpetuate the likelihood of confusion and
actual confusion in the minds of the consuming public, and to perpetuate their
unlawful exploitation of Kim Kardashian’s likeness, identity and persona for
Defendants’ commercial gain, including by Defendants’ unlawful use of Kim
Kardashian’s name.

33. The Infringing Ads were repeatedly broadcast and prominently displayed
and distributed in various media, including on cable and broadcast television, on the
World Wide Web, on mobile devices, and in Defendants’ retail stores.

34. The Infringing Ads continue to be broadcast, shown and publicly
displayed by Defendants.

35. The Infringing Ads falsely represent that Kim Kardashian sponsors,
endorses, or is associated with, Defendants.

36. Plaintiff did not authorize Defendants, or any of them, to use her name,
likeness, identity or persona in connection with the Infringing Ads, or otherwise.

37. Plaintiff was not contacted by Defendants to seek or to obtain her

-6-
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permission, nor was she compensated by Defendants, for the use of her name,
likeness, identity or persona.

38.  The use of Plaintiff’s name, likeness, identity and persona by Defendants

- was, and is, in conscious disregard of Plaintiff’s right of privacy and publicity, and of

" her exclusive right to control the use and exploitation of her name, likeness, identity

and persona.

39.  The aforementioned misappropriation and use of Kim Kardashian’s
name, likeness, identity and persona by Defendants was intentional. Defendants’
misappropriation was purposefully designed and intended to confuse, to cause
mistake, and to deceive the public into believing that Plaintiff was appearing in the
Infringing Ads, and/or that Plaintiff sponsored, endorsed or was associated with
Defendants’ products, services and performances.

40. Defendants have created a likelihood of confusion in the minds of the
consuming public as to the source, sponsorship, endorsement, or association of Kim
Kardashian with Defendants, and with their goods, services and performances.

41. Defendants have profited, and will continue to profit, from their unlawful
and intentional misappropriation and use of Kim Kardashian’s name, identity, likeness |
and persona.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Violation of the Lanham Act 15 USC § 1125(a); Unfair Competition)

42.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations of paragraphs 1

through 41 as though fully set forth herein.

43. In doing the acts alleged herein, Defendants have engaged in commercial
activity that is likely to cause confusion and/or mislead consumers into believing that
Plaintiff has endorsed, sponsored, or otherwise approved of their products, services
and performances when in fact she has not.

44, Defendants’ acts as set forth herein have, in fact, misled and confused

consumers, and continue to mislead and confuse consumers.
-7




THE HECKER LAW GROUP
1925 Century Park-East, Suite 2300

Los Angeles, California 90067

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

0~ O BA W N -

Case 2:11-cv-05960-DSF -MAN Document1 Filed 07/20/11 Page 8 of 14 Page ID #:31

45.  Defendants’ conduct constitutes a willful violation of 15 U.S.C. §
1125(a).
46. As aresult of Defendants’® actions, Plaintiff has suffered, and will
continue to suffer, damages in an amount to be proven at trial.
SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Violation of the California Common Law Right of Publicity)

47.  Plantiff incorporates by reference the allegations of paragraphs 1
through 41 as though fully set forth herein.

48. In doing the acts alleged herein, Defendants have used for commercial
purposes Plaintiff’s name, likeness, identity and persona without her consent.

49.  The commercial use and misappropriation of Plaintiff’s name, likeness,
identity and persona is a violation of the California common law right of privacy,
which includes the right of publicity.

50.  As aproximate result of Defendants’ acts alleged herein, Plaintiff has
suffered and will continue to suffer damages in an amount to be proven at trial.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Violation of the California Statutory Right of Publicity; Civil Code § 3344)
51.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 41 as though

fully set forth herein.

52. In doing the acts alleged herein, Defendants have knowingly, willfully,
and unlawfully used and misappropriated Plaintiff’s name and likeness in connection
with the Infringing Ads for their own commercial purposes.

53.  Defendants’ misappropriation of Plaintiff’s name and likeness for their
own commercial purposes is a violation of California Civil Code § 3344.

54. Asaresult of Defendants’ actions, Plaintiff has suffered, and will

continue to suffer, damages in an amount to be proven at trial.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests entry of judgment against Defendants, and

each of them, as follows:

1. A preliminary and permanent injunction requiring Defendants and their
agents, servants, and employees, and all other persons with whom they are acting in
concert to refrain from using Kim Kardashian’s name, likeness, identity, or persona in
any promotion, advertising, or marketing activities;

2. Compensatory damages, consequential damages, lost profits, and/or
disgorgement of Defendants’ profits;

3. Anaward of attorney’s fees and costs;

4 Enhanced damages;

5. Punitive damages; and
6

Any other relief that is just and proper under the law.

Respectfully submitted,

DATED: July 20, 2011 THE HECKER LAW GROUP

p
Hecker, Esqg.
Wi, Slominski, Esq.

AE HECKER LAW GROUP
1925 Century Park East, Suite 2300
Los Angeles, California 90067
Telephone: (310) 286-0377
Facsimile: (310) 286-0488

Attorneys for Plaintiff
KIM KARDASHIAN




THE HECKER LAW GROUP

1925 Century Park East, Suite 2300
Los Angeles, California 90067

Case 2:11-cv-05960-DSF -MAN Document 1 Filed 07/20/11 Page 10 of 14 Page ID #:33

W W ~ O O & W N -

e B 2 S G T A% T ' B 4% S A T 1 S & B e e T e
o ~N O U b W ON - w0~ 0 BN e O

DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY
Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby

demands a jury trial.

Respectfully submitted,

DATED: July 20, 2011 THE HECKER LAW GROUP

afy A. Hecker, Fsq.
faprfes M. Slominski, Esq.

'HE HECKER LAW GROUP
1925 Century Park East, Suite 2300
Los Angeles, California 90067
Telephone: %3]0 286-0377
Facsimile: (310) 286-0488

Attorneys for Plaintiff
KIM KARDASHIAN
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge Dale S. Fischer and the assigned discovery
Magistrate Judge is Margaret A. Nagle.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

CVvll- 5960 DSF (MANx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summons and complaint on all defendants (if a removal action Is
fited, a copy of this notice must be served on all plaintiffs).

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following location:

[X] Western Division Southern Division Eastern Division
© 312 N, Spring 5t,, Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth St, Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth St., Rm. 134
L.os Angeles, CA 90012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Failure to file at the proper location will-result in your documents being returnied to vou:

CV-18(03/08) MNOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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Name & Address:

Gary A. Hecker, Esq. (SBN 099008)
James M. Slominski, Esq. (SBN 166357)
The Hecker Law Group

1925 Century Park East, Suite 2300

Los Angeles, CA 90067

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

KIM KARDASHIAN, an individual, CASENUMBER

LACV11~5960 DSF(MANx)

PLAINTIFF(S)
V.

THE. GAP, INC., a Delaware Corporation;

OLD WAVY, 1LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability

Company; OLD NAVY (APPAREL), LLC, a

California Limited Liability Company; GAP SUMMONS

{APPAREL}, LLC, a California Limited

Liability Company; and DOES 1-1(PEFENDANI().

TO: DEFENDANT(S): THE GAP, INC., a Delaware Corporation; OLD NAVY, LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Company; QLD NAVY (APPAREL), LLC, a California Limited Liability

Company: GAP (APPAREL), LLC, a California Limited Liability Company:; and DOES 1-~10
A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within __ 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it), you

must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached Efcomplaint | amended complaint
[ counterclaim [ cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer
or motion must be served on the plaintiff’s attorney, Gary A. Hecker, Esq. , whose address is

The Hecker Law Group, 1925 Century Park East, Suite 2300, Los Angeles, CA 90067 . If you fail to do so,

judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You also must file
vour answer or motion with the court.

Clerk, U.S. District Court

Dated: Jut 2.0 201

[Use 60 days if the defendant is the United States or-a United States agency, or is an officer or employee of the United States. Allowed
60 days by Rule 12{a)(3}].

CV-01A (12/67) SUMMONS
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COVER SHEET

DEFENDANTS ,
THE GAP, INC; OLD NAVY, LLC; OLD NAVY (APPAREL), LLC;, GAP

(APPAREL), LLC: and DOES 1-10

I{a) PLAINTIFFS (Check box if you are representing yourself 1)
KIM KARDASHIAN

(B) Attomeys {Firmi Name, Address and Telephone Number. If you gre representing Attorneys (1f Known)

yourseif; provide same.)
Gary A, Hecker, Esq. (SBN 099008); James M. Slominski, Esq. (SBN 166357)

The Hecker Law Group, 1925 Century Park East, Suite 2300
Los Argeles, CA 90067, 310-286-0377

1. BASIS OF JURISBICTION (Place an X in-one box oniy.) I CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES - For Diversity Cases Only
{Place an X in'one box for plaintiff and one for defendant.)
01 U, Government Plaintiff  #3 Federal Question (U.S. PTF DEF PTF DEF
Government Not a Party) Citizen of This State 01 B1 Incorporated or Principal Place 004 04
of Business in this State
[32 U.8. Government Defendant (3 4 Diversity (Indicate Citizenship | Citizen of Another State (32 (312 Incorporateddnd Principal Place 05 05
of Parties in Item 1) of Busingss in Another State
Citizen or Subject of a Foreigh Counfry 13 [13  Foreign Nation gbe 06

IV. ORIGIN (Placean X in onibox only,}

o1 Original {12 Removed from [13 Remandedfrom [14 Reinstatedor [15 Transferred front another district (specify). [16 Multi- 0.7 Appeal to District
Proceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened District Judge-from
Litipation Magistrate Judge

Y. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: JURY DEMAND: E(Yes 03 'No {Check “Yes* only if demanded in complaint.}
CLASS ACTION under FR.CP.23: O Yes [{No O MONEY DEMANDED IN.COMPLAINT: §

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION (Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing and write a brief statement of cause, Do ot cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity.)
15 USC 1125(a) = Unfair Competition and violation of the common law and statutory right of privacy/publicity

Vil. NATURE OF SBUIT {Place an X in one box only.)

OTHER STATUTES - CONTRACT TORTS TORTS ~ PRISONER  LABOR
{1400 State Reapportionment {7 110 Inisurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL CPETITIONS {710 Fair Labor Standards
1418 Antitrust 1120 Marine 310 Airplane - PROPERTY ClO510 Motions to Act
343G Banks'and Banking 1130 Miller Act (1313 Auplane Froduct {13370 Other Fraud Vacate Sentence {1720 Labor/Mgmt.
450 ComimerceiCC 1140 Negotiable Instrument Liability 01371 Truthin Lending Habeas Corpus Relations
Rates/ete. 1150 Recovery of (3320 Assault, Libel & 17380 Other Personal {1530 General (1730 Labor/Mgut.
{1460 Deportation Overpayment & Slander . Property Damage {[J1 535 Death Penalty Reporting &
1470 Racketeer Influenced Enforcement of H330 Fed Employers”  1ry985 property Damiage |[1540 Mandamus! Disclosure Act
and Corrupt Judgment _—— }ﬁ?b;hty “Praduct Liabitity Other 1740 Railway Labor Act
Organizations 01151 Medicare Act SYids m“’f“i Voot BANKRUPICY - |0550 Civil Rights C1790 Other Labor
(1480 Consumer Credit {7152 Recovery of Defaulted Loty Ot {0422 Appeal 28USC |01 555 Prison Condition Litigation
{1490 Cable/Sat TV Student Loan (Bxok. |- 350 Moter Vehice 158 © FORFEITURE(  |0791 Empl Ret. Inc.
{3810 Selective Service Veferans) 1355 Motor Vehi o ¥ {1423 Withdrawal 28 . BENALTY Security Act
[1850 Securities/Commodities/ 10 153 Recovery of Product Liability _uUscisT 1 610 Agriculture PROPERTY RIGHTS
Exchange Overpayment of [1360 Other Personal CIVIL RIGHTS 01620 OtherFood & {820 Copyrights
(3875 Customer Challenge 12 Veteran's Benefits Injury 1441 Woting Drug [J830 Patent
USC 3410 {1 160 Stockholders' Suits 13362 Personat Injury-  (E1442 Employment (3625 Drug Related [1840 Trademark
115{890 Other Statutory Actions {11190 Other Contract Med Malpractice {13443 Housing/Acco- Seizutre of SOCIAL SECURITY.
£1891 Agricultural Act 1195 Contract Product [1365 Personal Injury- mmodations Property 21 USC {1861 HIA (139567
[0 892 Ecdonomic Stabilization Liability Product Liability  {(J 444 Welfare 881 131862 Black Lung (923)
Act [J 196 Franchise T1368 Asbestos Personal |[1445 Americanwith {630 LiguorLaws (1863, DIWCDIWW
1893 Environmental Matters | REAL PROPERTY injury Product Disabilities - J0640 R.R. & Truck (405(2))
(3894 Energy Allocation Act {{J210 Land Condemnation Liability Employment 1650 Alrline Regs (1864 SSID Title XV1
[1895 FreedoniofInfo. Act  J1220 Foreclosure IMMIGRATION (1446 Americanwith }13660 Qccupational 1865 RSI{405(z)
{1900 Appeal of Fee Determi~ [[7230 Rent Lease & Ejectment {1462 Naturalization Disabilities - Safety /Health | FEDERAL TAX SUITS
nation Under Equal {1 240, Torts to Land Application Other 1690 Other [1870 Taxes (U.8. Plainfiff
Access to Justice [1245 Tort Produst Ligbitity 5363 HabeasCorpus- 177440 Other Clvit or Defendant)
{1950 Constitutionality of 1290 All Other Real Property Alien Detdinee Rights [ 871 IRS-Third Parly 26
Stafe Statutes (3465 Othﬁez Imirnigration USC 7609
Actions
A D V 11 jda)
CRGY X 818
FOR OFFICE UBE OMLY:  Case Number: )

AFTER COMPLETING THE FRONT SIDE OF FORM CV-71, COMPLETE THE INFORMATION REQUESTED BELOW,

CV-71 (05/08)

CIVIL COVER SHEET

Pagelof2
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UNITED STATES BISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COVER SHEET

YIli{a). IDENTICAL CASES: Has this action been previously filed in this court and dismissed, remanded or closed? #No [ Yes
i yes, list case number{sh

VHI(b). RELATED CASES: Have any cases been previousty fifed i this court that are refated to the present case? [?{No [1Yes
1 yes, list case-number(s):

Civil cases are deemed related if o previously filed case and the present case:
{Check all boxes thatapply) [O-A. ‘Arise from the same or-closely related {ransactions, happenings, or events; or
[1B. Cati for determination of the same or substantially related or similar questions of law and fact; or
[1C, Forother reasons would entail substantial duplication of labor if heard by different judges; or
D, Involve the samie patent, trademark or copyright, and one of the factors identified above in-a, b orc also is present.

IX. YENUE: (When completing the following information, use an additional sheet if necessary.)

(a) List the County in this District, California County outside of this District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH named plaintiff tesides.
{1 Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a named plaintiff. If this box is checked, go to item (b}

County in this District* California County outside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country

Los Angeles

{by List the County iri this District; California County outside of this District; State if other than Califomia; ot Foreign Country, in which EACH named defendant resides.
1 Check here if the governinent, its agencies or employees is a named defendant. 1f this box is checked, goto item{c).

Covnty in this District:* California County cutside of this District; State, if other than Califomia; or Foreign Country

San Francisco, CA (all Defendants)

{¢) Listthe County i this District; California Cousity outside of this District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in-which EACH claim arose.
Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location.of the tractof land involved,

County in this District:* California County outside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Comtry

Los Angeles

* Los Angeles. Orange, San Bernardine, Riverside, Ventyrs
Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the Gaghof

¥. SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY (OR PRO PERJ: pate July 20,2011

Notice to Counsel/Parties: The CV-71 (JS-44) Civil Cover Sheet and the information contained herein neither teplace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings
orother papers as requires by law, This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required pursuant to Local Rule 3-1 isnot filed
but is used by the Clerk of the Court for the purpose of statistics, venue and initiating the ¢ivil docket sheet, (Formore detailed instructions, see separate instructions sheet)

Key to Statistical codes relating to Social Security Cases:

Nature of Suit Code  Abbreviation Substantive Statement of Cause of Action

861 HiA Al claims for health insurance benefits (Medicare) under Title 18, Part A, of the Social Security Act, as-amended.
Also, include claims by hospitals, skilled nursing facilities, etc., for certification as providers of services under the
program, (42 U.S.C. 1935FF(by

862 BL All claims for “Black Lung” benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Federal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969.
(30 0.5.C. 923}

863 Diwe All claims filed by insured workers for disability insurance benefits under Title 2 of the Secial Security Act, as
amended; plus altclaims filed for child’s insurance benefits based on disability. (42 U.S.C.405(g)}

863 DIWW All ¢laims filed for widows or widowers insurance benefits based on-disability under Title 2 of the Social Security
Act, as amended. (42 U.5.C. 405(g))

864 SSiD All claims for supplemental security income payments based upon disability-filed under Title 16 of the Social Security
Agt, as amended.

865 RS All claims for retirement (old age) and survivors benefits under Title 2 of the Social Security Act; as amended, (42
U.S.C. ()
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